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Hi Elisha,

can you bring this back to council?

Thank-you

Regards,
​ Solomon Martin 
Kingwood Industries Inc.

From: Bill White <bwhite@tritoneng.on.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 9:53 AM
To: Solomon Martin  Elisha Milne <emilne@southgate.ca>; Victoria
Mance <vmance@southgate.ca>
Subject: RE: Notice of Public Hearing - Minor Variance file A6-24 Allen Bowman (Ventry Acres Inc.)
 
Hi Solomon
The Secretary Treasurer Elisha has your email and the clarification from Derek.  It is up to you
and your client to ask the Secretary Treasure for the application to return to Committee when
you think there is enough new information that the members will vote in favour of the
variance.  Staff will be able to report to Committee that the County has clarified their position,
and the Township continues to recommend the variance be approved.  If you are ready for it to
go back just let Elisha know.  Thanks
 
Bill White MCIP RPP
Senior Planner
Triton Engineering Services Limited
The Old Post - 39 Elora Street South, Unit 7, 8 & 9
P.O. Box 159
Harriston, ON  N0G 1Z0
Cell (210) 316-3012 Tel - (519)-843-3920• www.tritoneng.on.ca
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